
I 11 

INCIDENT NUMBER II REPORT NUMBER II REPORT TYPE I INCIDENT REPORT 
II II I I 03MAY24-23QV-00054-5HMA 243006000054 REVISION 1 INITIAL 

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT 
AUTHORITY:5 U.S.C. 301; 10 U.S.C. 5031; 44 U.S.C, 3103 and EO 9397 
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: Used to record Information and details of criminal activity which may require investigative action by commanding officers. supervisors, 
security police , NCIS special agents, etc. Used to provide information lo the appropriate individuals within DoD organizations who ensure (hat proper legal and 
administralive action is taken. 
ROUTINE USES: Information may be disclosed to local, county, state and federal law enforcement or inves1igalOI)' al.lthorilies for investigation and possible 
criminal prosecution or civil court acllon. Information extracted from !his form may be used in other related criminal and/or civil proceedings. 
DISCLOSURI: JS VOLUNTARY: SSN Is used to positively Iden tify the individual making the statement and as a conduit to check past criminal activity records. 

I SECTION I. ADMINISTRATIVE I 
I incident Sublect : TRESPASSING I 
I Date Received II Time Received II Incident Received II Start Dale/ Time of Incident II End Date I Time of Incident 

03-MAY-2024 0323 In Person 03-MAY-2024 0323 03-MAY-2024 1005 

I Weather : Clear 11 !J,l!J!l!!g : Dark (Lighted) I 
I SECTION II. COMPLAINANT(S) I 
I SECTION Ill. OFFl:NSE(S) I 
l oFFENSE 

I Offense : 18 USC 1382 - Entering military, naval, or Coast 
Guard property 11 ~Basis: Federal 11 On Base : YES 11 Offense Status : COMPLETED 

llocallon: FULLER ROAD ADJ BLDG 3060 {GATE 1) MCB QUANTICO, 
Virginia 

11 !,,oc~!ioa !Y~: Highway/Road/Alley/Street/Sidewalk 

I Bias Motivation : No Bias I 
I Offender Used : 11 !YJ!& WeaP.on I Force Used : I 
I IY.P.8 of Criminal Activi!Y. : I 
I VEHICLE(S) USED IN COMMISSION OF OFFENSE I 

I 
Vehicle I IVehiclc Statu9 l~ear IMnke 11~ IIBodySD'.fe IIColor 

Suspect 2011 : FREIGHT LINE :: BOX TRUCK Other White .... I- II Owner Name 

I Other ldentifyl!lci Marks 

SECTION IV. PROPERTY 

SECTION IV. PROPERTY - NARCOTIC(S) 

SECTION IV. PROPERTY - VEHICLE(S) 

Vehicle I ~ear I Make 
: 2011 : FREIGHT LINE 11~~;~RUCK 11~.fily.1£ Other 11 lf.!l!Q! White 

!!!!! I~· 11 Owner Name I 
SECTION V. VICTIMS($) 

SECTION VI. WITNESS/SPONSOR • WITNESS($) 

SECTION VI. WITNESS/SPONSOR • SPONSOR(S) 

SECTION VII. SUSPECT(S) I ARRESTEE($) 

ARRESTEE I 

~SOOMITY,.f =-
IRank I 

I~' !Place of Birth I IIUNKNOWN AN Jordan 

Address I 

I!!!' i!UIC / RUC 

I 
IIWork Tel&P.hone I 



Known Allas: 

ADDITIONAL SUSPl:CT / ARRl:STEE INFORMATION 

Olfense(l!_) Committed bY. This SusP.ect/Arres1ee: 
18 USC 1382 - Enterin military, naval, or Coast Guard pro ert • Principal 

I SUSPECT I ARRESTEE DESCRIPTION 

Cate Arrested ; 

Multiple Clearance: 

Location 

!suspect Was Armed With : Unarmed 

!ARRESTEE 

Known Alias ; 

!§.P.eech ; Accent , Quiet 

03-MAY-2024 
Not Applicable 

IDENTIFYING MARKS 

ARRESTEE INFO 

Type of Arrest : 

Disposition of Juvenile : 

f!UIC / RUC 

ADDITIONAL SUSPECT I ARRESTEE INFORMATION 

Offonse(s) Committed by This Suspect/Arrestee: 
18 USC 1382 - Enterin mllita , naval, or Coast Guard roper! - Principal 

SUSPECT I ARRESTEE DESCRIPTION 

On-View 

! !Work TeleP.hone 

1~ Male II~ I Resident _of Jurlsdictlon 
-~ _ Non Resident 

Attire : Casual Attire -- ~ech : Quiet !!Demeanor : Calm 

I IY.P.S Location 

Date Arrested : 

Multiple Clearance ; 

!suspect Was Armed With : Unarmed 

03-MAY-2024 
Not Applicable 

I SECTION VIII. ADDITIONAL POLICE OFFICERS 

IDENTIFYING MARKS 

Descr!p~ 

ARRESTEE INFO 

Type of Arrest : 

Disposition of Juvenile : 

Status 
Regular (Active) 

Q!ganizatlon 
PMO,ECHO 

On-View 

....... .___ ____ ____.I.__I __ ____,Ilia] 



!Branch of Sorvice 
_Marine Corps 

IIPersonnel TVJ>.! 
MILITARY 

I Status 
Regular (Active 

IQr.ganization 
SEC BNf PMO/ K9 

!POLICE OFFICER I 
....._ I ~ 
~1B=ra=n=c=h=o=f=Se=nn=·c=e=====::;1-;::1P=e=,s=o=n=ne=1=~=Y.P.=..!====::;1;;:s=t=at=u=s ======:1:=:Qr:,g=r=a=n=iza=tio=n===========:1 

. __ CIVILIAN CIVILIAN EMPLOYEE SECURITY BN ECHO _ 

I SECTION IX. NARRATIVE 

received a Virginia operator's license for ~nd a Jordan Passport for~t which time he Instructed-to 
ck to the holding area and wait for a veh~on and visitor check. As the vehicle was approaching lhe holding area, 
noticed the vehicle was not stopping and was proceeding onto MCB Quantico Property. The final denial barriers were activated 

nd the vehicle stopped prior to the barrier. 

ct with ~nd had the vehicle moved Into the holding area and out of the flow of traffic at which time 
rrived on scene to assist and the final denial barriers were reset. 

t 0413, 05MAY24, - laced ~ hand irons for trespassing and transport back to PMO where he was processed 
accordingly. 

t 0417, 05MAY24,- laced- in hand irons for trespassing and transport back to PMO where he was processed 
accordingly. 

as issued (1) DD Form 1805 (E1424201) for 18 U.S.C. 1382 (Trespassing on military property), which carries a mandatory court 
appearance at 401 Court House Sq, Alexandria, VA 22314 on 22JUL24. 

was issued (1) DD Form 1805 (E1424202) for 18 U.S.C. 1382 (Trespassing on military property), which carries a mandatory court 
appearance at 401 Court House Sq, Alexandria. VA 22314 on 22JUL24. 

Photo s : 03MAY24, Photos taken by 
Fingerprint(s): 03MAY24, Fingerprints taken by
TCN: 23QV0020240503044311 
Transmitted: 07MAY24 
DNA: 03MAY24 
DNA KIT# 0334233 
DNA mailed: 07MAY24 

P oto s): 03MAY24, Photos taken by 
Fingerprint(s); 03MAY24, Fingerprints~
TCN: 23QV0020240503061947 
Transmitted: 07MAY24 
DNA: 03MAY24 
DNA KIT# 0334232 
DNA mailed: 07MAY24 

I ENCLOSURE(S) 

!ENCL# UDESCRIPTION 

11 I DD Fonm 1805 (E1424201}for 18 u.s.c. 1382 (Tres assin on milita 

12 I DD Fonm 1805 (E14242 2) for 

13 I Statement of Force 

14 I Statement of Force 
1:====~ 
16 I DD Form 2708 
1:====~ 
16 I DD Fonm 2708 



I SECTION x. REPORTINGfAPPROVING OFf'ICIALS 

Date 

07-MAY-2024 
APPROVED ON 03-MAY-2024 

SECTION XI. ADMINISTRATIVE DISPOSITION 

Victim/Witness Notification 

Approving Official 

Operations Military Policeman 

Date 

07-MAY-2024 
FINAL APPROVED ON 07-MAY· 
2024 

I! incident Status ! I Date Cleared 

::::O::Vi=,c::li::m::s::N::o::ti::fi::ed=======1;--;1=o=w=it=ne=s=s=e=s=N=o=li=fied=========!I ::I=========~ 

R&ferred To/Assumed By : 

Distribution : 



Violation Notice (Rev. 112020) 

Location C<lde ViolsUon Number Offi (P • 

E1424201 
YOU ARE CHARGED WlTH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION 

Oate and Time of Ollense {mm/ddlyyyy) Offense Charged o CFR use o Siate C<lde 

1J:5L 
Place or Offense 

3olao F Ol,l..,'E,ft, -i.o l f'\l-13 a). (f~~xco, \JA j.;l\~4 
Olrense Desalption: Factual Basis for Charge· ;.,HAZMA To 

e,t,}-t"~-i:t-1& [v\:t:.t..,:_.,,~--~~v\ t,.)~'1Art:..._ _ CF- t..~sr 
(:,uP<.{l.,D ?V--O~f1--"t""\ C..,tL-t6'fN°s) 

_ J)EFENDANT INFORMATION 

A ~ If Box A Is checked, you must 
appear ln court. See 
instructions_ 

PAY THIS AMOUNT AT 
www .cvb.uscourts.gov 

B D If Bo)! B:1s checi<.ed. you must pay the 
,,total collateral due or in lieu of payment 
appear In court. See instructions. 

• $ Forfeiture Amount 

+ $30 Processing Fee 

$ Total Collateral Oue 

YOUR COURT DATE 

Court 

➔01COIJ{m..J00~~SO.UAR~ 
,\LEXAtJORIA. VA 22314 
t,,O!J .299-2100 

My signature signifies that I h 
promise to appaar (or the hea 
collateral due_ 

X Defelldant Signature 

•. Original , _Cl/a Copy llllilll 

1 state that on 5 ll 1-l k , 20 _ti while exercising my duties as a 

law enforcement officer in the EA:1ts P,.JV : District ~f _\LA___ 

\ 

The foregoing statement is based upon: 

~ my personal observation O my personal investigation 

0 information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation 

0 other (explain above} 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the informalion which I have set forth above and on th 

face of this violation notics is true and correct to the best of rny knowledge. 

Executed on: 

Probable cause has been stated for the issuance of a warrant. 

Executed on: 
Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge 

HAZMAT" Hazardous materisl involved In lncldenl; PASS" 9 or moaa pa,sser.gar vehicle; 
CDL. = Csimmercial driveni 11:ense; CMV" Commercial vehicle involved In incident 



United States Marine Corps 
SECURITY BAITALION 

MARINE CORPS BASE QUANTICO, VA 

03 MAY 2024 
VIOLATION #E1424201 

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE 
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons) 

I state that on 03 May 2024 while exercising my dutie~ as a Law Enforcement Officer in the 
Eastern district of Virginia . . 

At 0323, 03MAY24, while standing post at 3060 Fuller Road (Gate 1), MCB Quantico VA 
22134, I observed a white Freightliner box truck bearing Virginia registration 
traveling east on Fuller Road adjacent Building 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134, 
towards a 100% ldentifica~oint. The vehicle was stopped, and contact was made with 
th_e operator, identified as-..Who surrendered a Virginia operator's license and provided 
a delivery iti~h confirmed he had a valid reason to traverse through base to the town 
of Quantico. ~ as instructed to move his truck to the holding area and wait for an 
inspection and visitor check, which he complied with. Before being given authorization to 
continue onto Fuller Road, driver began to move the vehicle over to the holding area but failed 
to stop for inspection an(it continued onto MCB Quantico property . . 
The Final Denial Barriers ·were activated before the vehicle was able to proceed further onto 
MCB Quantico and ~as taken into custody. 

The foregoing is based upon·: 

■ My personal observation D My personal investigation D Other explain above 
D Information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the infonnation that I have set forth above and on the face of this v iolation is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Origin -
Destination - Post Office 

Marine Corps Police 
(703) 784-2252 

ges) 



Violation Notice (Rev. 112020) I state that on 3 t1 AY , 20---2.!f__ while exercisina my duties as a 

' law enforcement officer in the e~f'r"E.cL>J District of __ iJ::c-..1:.A'-'----LocaUon C<lde Violation Number 

'E.'\/7 E 1424202 
YOU ARE CHARGED WITH THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION 

Date and Ti me of Offense (mm/ddlyyyy) Offense Charged o CFR ~SC □ Stale Code 

Place of Offense 

Offense Description: Facluet Basls for Charge 
•• , HAZMATO . 

EtJTE~b 1 rA...:cvr.-r-Aa..'{ '- ,:sti-..vf<Li:.- o-n.. t.~ 
~o~t'Lt) E>{l.og,£11-n( '(Ttt.:€,Si'I{~ 

A e\ If Box A is checked, you must 
appe~r in court. See 
instructions. 

PAY THIS AMOUNT AT 
www.cvb.uscourts.gov 

B O I[ ~oi'B is checked, you must pay the 
,, total colla1eral due or In lieu of payment 

appear In court. See instructions. 

--)$ Forfeiture Amount 

+ $30 Processing Fee 

$ Total Collateral Due 

YOUR COURT DATE 
earartoo dats b mail. 

Date 

0 
Time 

oq• 
My signature signifies 1 • • notice. It is no! an eclmlss!on of guilt. I 
promise to appear for th er In lii,u of appoarance pay the total 
collateral due. 

X Defendant Signature 
~ . -. . .. 

11l lllRIIIIIII IW RI\ 
*E1424202* 

,I -rae: ATTAC.HIE-0 

"' h ~.d... 

~ 

' "-"-

' ' ~ "-
-'[;~. -r, . 

"-
'-

"-

' ' "-
- ~J'L"> 

~ 
'\ 

The foregoing statement Is based upon: 

, S my personal observation D my personal lnvest1gation 

D other (explain above) . l
□ information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation 

declare ur,der penalty of perjury that the infomiation which I have set forth above and on th 

1 ce of this \llolatlon notice is true and correct lo-the best of m owled e. . 

Executed on: 
Officer's Signature -

robable cause has been stated for the Issuance of a warrant. • 

ecuted on: 
Date (mm/dd/yyyy) U.S. Magistrate Judge 

:,O.ZMAT « Hazardous material Involved in irl(id~nt; PASS" 9 Of more p.issenger vehicle; 
pl= Commercial drivats iconse; CMV = Commarcial vehicle involvad in incident 

I 

-~ I 



VIOLATION #E1424202 

United States Marine Corps 
SECURITY BATTALION 

MARINE C~RPS BASE QUANTICO, VA 

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE 
(For issuance of an arrest warrant or summons) 

03 MAY 2024 

I state that on 03 May 2024 while exerclsing my duties as a Law Enforcement Officer in the 
Eastern district of Virginia. 

At 0323, 03MAY24, while standing post at the Fuller Ro~CB Quantico, I observed a 
white freightliner box truck bearing Virginia registration -traveling east on Fuller 
Road adjacent Building 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134, towards a 100% Identification 
~t. The vehicle was stopp. e. d, and contact was made with the pass~ntified as 
- who suri::endered a Jordan Passport. The operator, identified as-provided 
a delivery itinerary which confirmed they had a valid reason to travel on base to the town of 
Quantico. The operator was instructed to move his truck to the holding area and wait for an 
inspection and visitor check, which the driver complied with. Before being given authorization to 
continue onto Fuller Roat!, the driver began to move the vehicle over to the holding area but 
failed to stop for, inspection and continued onto MCB Quantico property. • 

The Final Denial Barriers were activated before the vehicle was able to proceed further onto 
MCB Quantico and-was taken into custody. 

The foregoing is based upon: 

■ My personal observation D My personal investigation D Other explain above 
D Information supplied to me from my fellow officer's observation 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information that I have set forth above and on the face of this violation is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Origin -
Destination - Post Office 
Business- Amazon (Deliver packages) 

Marine Corps Police 
(703) 784-2252 



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF) 
FOLIO - Privacy sensitive when filled in. 

• ilian add re~ if civilian) 

Apprehendedrfaken into Custody at (Time, Date, Location) 

Location 

Grade 
Civilian 

Time 
04:13 am 

Date 
2024-05-03 Fuller Road adjacent BLDG 3060 (Gate 1), MCB Quantico, VA 22134 

Apprehending Military Policeman (Name, Grade, Social Securlly No.) 

i,: • II - : I - I • ~ curity No. 

Force Used (Check if Applicable) Reason for using Force/How Applied 

Hand Irons l8J At , 03MA Y24, LEO laced n h~ Trespassing. handirons were placed 
t--------------tbehind the back and checked for proper placement and fit. ~ vas transported to BLDG 2043 

Leg Irons D (PMO) for processing where the hand irons were removed. 

Physical 0 Time in: 04: 13 
--------------Time out: 04:43 

Chemical D Total: 30 minutes 

Baton □ 

Straight Jacket □ 

Detention Space~ □ 

Other □ 
Medlcal/Chemlcal Treatment Provided 

• islered by (Name, Grade, Social Security No. of person providing initial treatment) 

Name of Medical Attendant (Name, Grade, Social Security No.) 

Name 

Signature of Medical Attendant 

Grade 

Grade 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Social Security No. 



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF) Page2 
FOUO - Privacy sensitive when filled in. IMP Case No. 

03MA Y24-00054 

Daternme Placed into Detention Space Daterrime Released form Detention Space 

me (Last, First, Middle Initial) Date · Time Date Time 

Re.,.. fo, ~ OetenliM SpoM 

Name of Supervisor A~izing Detention (Name, Grade, Social Security No.) 

Name '\_ Grade Social Security No. • 

Ei 
Signature of Supervisor 

Inspection Record 

Date Time Condubt._ Signature of Guard Remarks 

\ 
\, 

.,_N_o_t_o_: T-h-is_f_o..,_m,_l_s_lo_b_o_i_nc-1u""'d1..o-d-in_s_u_b_jo_c:t'_s_C_a_a..,_o_r_ile-.--------------'..__ _________ ___ 

~ -. 
FOR OFFICIAL U$E ONLY 



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF) 
FOUO - Privacy sensitive when filled in. 

Apprehendedfraken into Custody at (TITT1e, Date, Location) 

Location 

Sex Grade 
M Civilian 

Social Security No. 
/,J~ 

Time 
04:17 am 

Dale 
2024-05-03 Fuller Road adjacent BLDG 3060 (Gate I), MCB Quantico, VA 22134 

Apprehending Military Policeman (Name, Grade, Social Security No.) 

ecurity No. 

Force Used (Check if Applicable) Reason for using Force/How Applied ------------------1 [g} At . 03MA Y24, LEO >laced h~ Trespassing. handirons were placed 
1---------------ibehind the back and checked for proper placement and fit. llllllllllllvas transported to BLDG 2043 

Hand Irons 

Leg Irons D (PMO) for processing where the hand irons were removed. 

Physical 0 Time in; 04: 17 
1--------------trime out: 04:43 

Chemical D Total: 26 minutes 

Baton □ 

Straight Jacket □ 

Detention Space~ □ 

other □ 
Medical/Chemical Treatment Provided 

nistered by (Name, Grade, Social Security No. of peraon providing initial treatment) 

Name of Medical Attendant (Name, Grade, Social Security No.) 

Name 

Signature of Medical Attendant 

Grade 

Grade 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Social Security No. 



NAVMC 11130 (Rev. 03-12) (EF) Page 2 I MP Case No. 
FOUO - Privacy sensitive when filled in. 03MA Y24-00054 

Dale/Time Placed into Detention Space Date/Time Released fonn Detention Space 

me (Last, First. Middle Initial) Date Time Dale Time 

Reason for Pll!~ ~ Delenllon Space 

'<~ 
Name of Supervisor Au~ing Deten~on (Name, Grade, Social Security No.) 

Name "' 
Grade 

El 
Social Security No. 

Signature of Supervisor 

ln~peclion Record 

Date Time Condu~ Signature of Guard Remarks 

\. 

\. 

\. 

~---'---' _ ___._ __ ~ 
Noto: ThlD form is lo bo lncludod in subject's Caao rile. -

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

r.,. ;.. c,,f ~ 
S:r,Jc.l: (4} 



Prescribed by: DoDI 1325 07 CUI (when filled in) 

RECEIPT FOR PRETRIAUPOST-TRIAL PRISONER OR DETAINED PERSON 

PRIVACY ADVISORY 
Olsdosure of \his lnformaUon is voluntary and will be used to reccro whefl a prisoner (pretJial or post-trial} is tr.msrerred or temporarily released during confinement or when an illCIMdual Is detained 
in cus lady. For add IUonal lnformatloo, see System of Records NoUce, AOl 90-4 7 OAP M-ACC, 'Army Corractions System a rxJ Parole Board Rm:ords; NMO 1650· 1, "lndillidual Confir.emenl Records," 
and F031 AF SF A. "Co1Teetion and Rehabl!llation Records" published at https·'fdpcid defense govrprjyacyJSOBNst. When completed, this form contains personally ldcnUfiable information and is 
protecied by the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended. 

1_ RECEIVED FROM 

a. UNIT/AGENCY (Annotate Unil/Agency releasing custody) 

Marine Corps Police, MCB Quantico, VA 

b. DA TE (YYYYMMDD) 

20240503 

c. TIME 

e. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER f. PRISONER REGISTRATION NUMBER 

NONE 

MCB QUANTICO, VA NONE 

2. TYPE OF CONFINEMENT (X all that apply) □ PRETRIAL □ POST-TRIAL □ UNDER CUSTODY 

3. OFFENSES/CHARGES OR UCMJ ARTICLES VIOLATED (Annotate the Article Numb&r(s) and the specific charge($) associated with each one.) 

18 USC l3S2 -ENTERING "MILITARY. NAV."-1., OR COAST GUARD PROPERTY 

4. PURPOSE OF TRANSFER OR TEMPORARY RELEASE 

PROCESSING AND INVESTIGATION 

5. STATUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY (Annotate where the prisoners personal property is located, i-e., un;r supply room, personal storage facility, mailed to 
Home of Record, etc.) 

SURRENDERED TO IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT AGENTS 

6. REMARKS (Annotate noteworthy information/comments about the prisoner's heellh, behavior, etc_, that will assist fn the successful completion of the 
Temporary Release or Transfer.) 

7. RECEIPT FOR PERSON/PRISONER (Identification/verification required on the person receiving custody of this prisoner.) 
~ ~ l l t' .!. I I ,. - • .. ., " 

'' • 'e>,~ 

DD FORM 2708, NOV 2022 
PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. 

CUI (when filled In) 

b. SSN (Last 4 only} c.GRADE 

C\V 
f. DATE (lYYYMMDD) 

OJ/ Dt"'l~ 

Conlrollacl by: OUSD(P&R) Page 1 of 1 
CUI Category; CRIM HISTORY 
LDC: FEDCOO 
POC: osd,mc-aleX.OIJSd·IH-rnbX.Upr-!e11al-poticy@rnail.ml I 

f/\l(L (S) 



Prescribed by: DoDl 1325.07 CUI (when filled in) 

RECEIPT FOR PRETRIAL/POST-TRIAL PRISONER OR DETAINED PERSON 

PRIVACY ADVISORY 
Olscloswa of this informalioo is voluntary and wiQ be used \o record when a prisoner (pretl1al or post-trial) Is transferred or temporariy released during confinement or when an Individual ls detained 
in custody. For addlUor....l inlonnatlon. see SI/Siem of Records Notice. A0190-47 DAPM-ACC, "Amly Corrections System and Parole Board Records," NM01650.1, "Individual Conffnamenl Records; 
and F031 AF SF A. 'Co,rection .illd RehabiliraUon Records"' published ,.1 tJ11ps·lldpcid defense goy/Prjvacy/SORNsl. wnen complotod, this form contains pers011attv ldentlfiable ll1formatlo11 and Is 
prolecled by the Privacy Act ol 197 4. as amended. 

1. RECEIVED FROM 

a. UNIT/AGENCY (Annotate Unit/Agency releasing custody) 

Maiine Corps Police, MCB Quantico, VA 

b. DATE (YYYYMMDD) 

20240503 

c.TIME • rooS 

e. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER f. PRJSONER REGISTRATION NUMBER 

NONE 

CN NONE MCB QUANTICO, VA 

2. TYPE OF CONFINEMENT (X alf that apply) □ PRETRIAL □ POST-TRIAL □ UNDER CUSTODY 

3. OFFENSES/CHARGES OR UCMJ ARTICLES VIOLATED (Annotate the Article Number(s) and the specific charge{s) essociated with each one.) 

18 USC 1382 - ENTERING MILITARY, NAVAL, OR COAST GUARD PROPERTY 

4. PURPOSE OF TRANSFER OR TEMPORARY RELEASE 

PROCESSING AND INVESTIGA TfON 

5. STATUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY (Annotate where the prisoner's personal property is located, i.e., unit supply room, personal storage facility, mailed to 
Home of Rec;ord, etc.) 

SURRENDERED TO IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT AGENTS 

- - --------------- - - ---------------------------------' 

6. REMARKS (Anno tale noteworthy information/comments about the prisoner's health. behavior. etc., that will assist in the sucr;essful completion of the 
Temporary Release or Transfer.) 

7. RECEIPT FOR PERSON/PRISONER (ldenlificatlonlvarificalion required on the person receiving custody of this prisoner.) 

DD FORM 2708, NOV 2022 
PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. 

CUI (when filled in) 

c. GRADE 

f. DATE (YWYMMDD) 

o(/oJ/~y 
Controlled by: OUSD(P&R) 
CUI Calegory: CRIM HISTORY 
LDC: FEOCON 

Page 1 of1 

POC: osd.mc-alex.ousd-p-r.mb~.upr-legnl•POliC)l@mall.ml1 

&1GL! ( 4,) 




